Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on July 20, 2020 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Mayor Tom Rader, Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Ginger Payne, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Michelle Landess.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve July 6th regular board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Patrick abstained.

People to Address the Board:

Noah Brusky addressed the board asking for a donation to his Eagle Scout project of building 5 Free Little Libraries in our community. Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve \$700 from community donations to the project. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Jennifer O'Connor addressed the board concerning the safety of Pisa Street. She has worked with local business owners to help the traffic flow. They will be adding parking blocks to limit cars using the parking lot as an access to the street. They will also add a No Outlet sign farther on the street. She also requested that the storm drain be cleaned.

Old Business:

none

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approved Ordinance 20-016 A Temporary Ordinance For An Optional COVID 19 Utility Payment. June 26th ended the Phase 3 restrictions. This ordinance would allow up to a 6 month repayment plan. It would need to be set up by September 1st. Disconnects will begin again on September 10. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Brotcke Well & Pump to repair a starter on well 6 for \$1470.60. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker had nothing to report.

<u>Committee Reports:</u>

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Payne, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, made a motion to approve the purchase of 5 computers for the Police Department from Matrix Systems Group for \$19,889.10. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. She also asked for board discussion about speed zones in Riveria subdivision. After discussion the consensus was to leave the speed limits as is.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, stated that the e-alert system was changing to a county wide system with more information to come.

Mayor Rader gave an update on 3rd Street. Due to the collapsing road they would oil and chip it for the winter and allow for settling before blacktop in the spring.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	